

**ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF IDAHO
STATE UNIVERSITY
EXECUTIVE CABINET AGENDA
SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU
5:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 13th, 2023**

- I. President – President Watts reminded cabinet members that the College of Education Tailgate is this weekend and asked for member participation and attendance. She also asked for participation with the Hispanic Student Involvement Summit. President Watts is also working on and asked for our participation with developing a guidebook for ASISU to create functionality and flow.
- II. SAB Director – SAB Director Morgan reminded the cabinet that homecoming weeks is next week and asked for member help with the Spirit Log and the Powder Puff Cheer Competition. After homecoming the next big event is SABs Halloween Party on October 15th, this event will partner with The Party Tix.
- III. Vice President – Vice President Reynolds shared that he is meeting with the company responsible for the development of the ISU Engagement App on Friday to see what progress has been made and what still needs to be done. Vice President Reynolds is also working on setting up a Get to Know the President Event with the new ISU President. He has also been working to establish some traditions for the campus, such as having a day for the important people in Idaho States history.
- IV. Vice President of Idaho Falls – Vice President Finco shared that she has gotten in contact with the parking department of the Idaho Falls campus and there aren't any changes that can be made to the parking situation, it is on a five year plan. She has set up weekly meetings with the SAB Directors of Idaho Falls. Vice President Finco also has set up a Google feedback form for the Aunt Flow Period dispensers to be placed around campus on the dispensers.
- V. Vice President of Meridian – Vice President Position vacant.
- VI. Pro Temp – Senator Mortenson shared that last week Bills 609-612 as well as Resolution 622 were sent to the Rules and Appointments Committee and they will be voted on tonight in Senate if released. We are also going to be approving the new batch of travel fund request and funding this week.
- VII. Secretary – Secretary Madison gave everyone their nametags and reminded everyone that she will sent out an email reminder about headshots at the end of this week.
- VIII. Director of Finance – Director Clark and the Finance Committee Chairman have set up weekly meetings with Val Davids to make sure that they foster and nurture that relationship with Student

Organizations. Director Clark has also been working on figuring out discrepancies between accounts to be as transparent with funding's as possibilities.

- IX. Director of Public Relations – Director Christensen met with Senator Bunde to set up a publication plan for the homecoming tailgates as well as the homecoming window painting event.
- X. Director of Community Relations – Director Kener absent.
- XI. Director of Sustainability – Director Deo absent.
- XII. Director of Academic Affairs – Director FitzGerald absent.
- XIII. Director of Student Affairs – Director Whitney has reached out to Disability Services to set up a time to meet with them to start working on better access projects. She has also been reaching out to faculty who would be able to help set up a gender neutral bathroom map. Director Whitney has also been working on developing ideas to set up some kind of comment box for ASISU.
- XIV. Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Wilks has been working on brainstorming changes to the election code which needs to be ready and submitted by 10th senate meeting.
- XV. Deputy Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Position vacant.
- XVI. Publicity Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Position vacant.

XVII. OTHER

i. Discussion

- 1. Senator Mortenson shared the scavenger hunt teams as well as the set up for the scavenger hunt.
- 2. Director Whitney brought up the options of having an online or physical comment box.
 - a. The cabinet decided having both would be a good option to see which one generates the most interactions.
- 3. President Watts shared that there will be a listening section tomorrow regarding the presidential decision. She wants all members to answer the three questions that are written on the whiteboard in the office.
 - a. What should be the priorities of the next president university president?
 - b. What personal qualities/ characteristics do you want to see in the President?

c. What makes ISU great?